Avant Garde Academy

2025 McKinley St.
Hollywood, FL 33020
(754) 816-6153

December 5, 2016

Safe Route To School (SRTS) Coordinator and Planning Committee
Florida Department of Transportation District 4

3400 West Commercial Boulevard

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Re: 2016 Safe Route To School Application for the Avant Garde Academy of Broward
Sidewalk Project in Hollywood, Florida

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am pleased to provide this letter of support for the City of Hollywood Department of Development
Services’ efforts to obtain funding for the Avant Garde Academy of Broward “Safe Routes To School”
Sidewalk Project in Hollywood, Florida.

The goal of this infrastructure project is to substantially improve the ability of students to safely walk to
school. New concrete sidewalks will be installed in areas adjacent to the school where they presently
do not exist. It will improve the sidewalk network and sidewalk connectivity that presently exists.

If approved, this funding will not only benefit the students at Avant Garde Academy of Broward but also
the community at large.

If I can be of further assistance in this matter, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

A A cdn

Steven J. Blinder, Ed.D.
Principal

CC: Frank Bolanos
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